
DATE:      August 21, 2025 
                                                                       
TO:       Joliet Plan Commission                                      
                                                                       
FROM:      Ray Heitner - Planner                                              
                                                                       
SUBJECT: FP-4-25:  Final Plat of Laraway ANR TC Energy Subdivision 
                                                                       
GENERAL INFORMATION:                                                  
                                                                       
APPLICANT:                  Andrew D. Black, representative for ANR 

Pipeline TC Energy 
                                                                       
STATUS OF APPLICANT:          Developer 
                                                                       
OWNER: ANR Pipeline Company 
                                                                    
SPECIAL INFORMATION: Staff is requesting a tabling of the subject Final Plat petition 

to the September 18, 2025, Plan Commission meeting to allow City staff additional time 

to review the applicant’s engineering plans.  

 

 

 


